
Genealogy Resource Library

From: Fairfield Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 9:02 AM
To: bgclemson@comporium.net
Co: 'Genealogy Resource Library'
Subject: RE: Living Fairfield Veterans, 1910

Thanks, Eddie will have a volunteer copy and insert them into the Ragsdale materials
-P

From: bgclemson@comporium.net [mailto:bgclemson@comporium.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 10:38 PM
To: Fairfield Museum

Cc: fairfieidgenealogy@truvista.net; James W. Green III; elenchikos@gmail.com; hrmorton@embarqmail.com
Subject: Re: Living Fairfield Veterans, 1910

Well, I might as well go ahead & send the whole haifer since we're filing copies. It can replace the
pizza box pedigree that James and/or Eddie put in there last year.

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Fairfield Museum

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 9:50 PM
To: bgclemson(j5)comporium.net

Cc: fairfieldgenealogv(5)truvista.net

Bryan, copying this to Eddie at the museum computer so he can put a paper copy in the Alien family files. Maybe also
Ragsdale.

From: bQclemson@comporium.net fmaiito:bQclemson@comporium.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 9:08 PM
To: hrmorton@embarqmail.com
Cc: James W. Green III; Fairfield Museum; elenchikos@Qmail.com: robertekillian@vahoo.com: rblairl926@huQhes.net
Subject: Re: Living Fairfield Veterans, 1910

I've yet to research this branch or find any of them but here's my Allen branch. Anything look familiar
to anyone?

Eramus Allen b. 28 Aug 1712 England d. 26 Oct. 1787 Rowan, NC
m.

Sarah Streshley b. 13 Feb. 1716 England d. 1805 Rowan, NC

Hannah Allen b. 07 May 1745 Chester, SC d. 19 April 1832 Halsellville, Chester co., SC
m. 1758 Spotsylvania, Va.
Thomas Estes

William Estes b. 20 Aug 1773 d. 20 Dec. 1834
m.

Susannah daggers b. 08 June 1785 d. 24 Aug. 1854



Hannah Allen Estes b. 03 July 1807 Fairfield, SC d. 10 Aug. 1837 Fairfield, SC

and then this branch joins up with my Samuel Hardy/Phoebe Beuford/Ragsdale
branch.

Sent from Windows Mail

From: bgclemson@comporium.net

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 8:40 PM
To: hrmorton(a)embarqmail.com

Cc: James W. Green III. Fairfield Museum, elenchikos@gmail.com. robertekillian@vahoo.com.

rblairl926@hughes.net

I have Allen in my pedigree. Alicia would too Bob.

Sent from Windows Mail

From: hrmorton@embarqmail.com

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:17 PM
To: <bgclemson@comporium.net>

Cc: James W. Green III. Fairfield Museum, elenchikos@gmail.com. robertekillian@vahoo.com.

rblairl926@hughes.net

All -

There was a picture of a James S. Allen in that paper who was the brother of my great grandfather Hiram S.
Allen.

And then there was that good-looking George Coleman whose daughter married James 5. Allen's nephew.
H.

On Oct 16, 2014, at 10:33 AM, <bgclemson@comporium.net> <bgclemson@comporium.net> wrote:

Yes, the News & Herald made the statement in their Memorial Edition 1910, '"Much
valuable historical info, never before published will appear in the next 6 months."
However Chronicling America only shows 1 issue of a Fairfield paper available in their
inventory, for the remaining 7 months of that year. And actually, there's only 2 issues
available for the entire year of 1910.
Looking further, there is only 1 or 2 issue's (Fairfield) in Chronicling America's database
for many of the years in their block of 1901 to 1922 editions. 5 years of that block are
skipped altogether.
I now wonder if this is the finished product for the C.A. site, as far as Fairfield papers
go, or is it a work in progress? From the searches that I have done in the past couple of
weeks, it has been apparent that the Newberry paper's have had many many more
editions in the database than other papers. Now that I think about it. I don't know that
I've seen a single issue available from Columbia.



Bryan

Sent from Windows Mail

From; James W. Green III

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 3:19 AM
To: BGClemson@comporium.net

Cc: Fairfield

Museum, elenchikos@gmail.com. robertekillian@vahoo.com. rblairl926@hughes.net. hrm

orton@embarqmail.com

Bryan,

What did you mean by:
"*And a statement 'Much valuable historical info, never before published will appear in the
next 6 months.

and I see no more editions available for the year 1910."?

Do you mean the newspaper promised more on the War during the 6 months following 25 May
1910, BUT you found no further articles? That would be a real labor to read 6 months of
newspapers carefully looking for further articles.

The Samuel W Broom that you mention below is my grandfather Broom's 1st cousin. Samuel &
his father William P. Broom b. 1813 are much older than my grandfather Walter Furman Broom
Sr. b. 1864 and his father Pvt. Thomas Furman Broom MD b. 1834. Sam's daughter, Eunice
Broom, married Dan Agnew Sr. and my dad bought the 110 acres I live on from Dan Sr.'s sons,
Dan Agnew Jr. & Dave Agnew. The old unpainted house on the top of the hill in front of my
home is the home of Sam Broom & then of his dau. Eunice, then her son Dave Agnew. I named
our Road for these 3 Agnews: Dan Sr., Jr., & Dave. Sam's brother, Charles Powell Alston Broom
is an ancestor of your (Bryan's) cousin, Mrs. June Oswald Marsh. Dan Jr. & Dave died without
issue (childless).

James W. Green-R-Zll III

285 Agnew Road
Winnsboro SC 29180-6975

803-635-9236 Home (Can't see missed calls, so always leave a message)
803-718-3962 Cell (does not work when I'm home due to "tin" roof)
BroomDNA@Juno.Com

From: <bgclemson@comporium.net>

To: Fairfield Museum <fairfieldmus@truvista.net>. "elenchikos@gmail.com"

<elenchikos@gmail.com>. "robertekiHian@vahoo.com" <robertekillian@vahoo.com>.

"James W. Green III" <broomdna@iuno.com>. "rblairl926@hughes.net"

<rblairl926@hughes.net>. "hrmorton@embaramail.com" <hrmorton@embarqmail.com>

Subject: Living Fairfield Veterans, 1910
Date: Mon, 13 Oct 2014 05:52:18 +0000

24 pages of Civil War, Fairfield style.



if not already available; this Is an Issue of the News & Herald that ought to be available In print
at the museum. I mean, lta€™s only just over 100 years old. Link at bottom.
Looks like It Includes about 100 photos & 150 aCoeBrlef Sketches of Their Lives Together With
Many Incidents of the war as Told by Themselves. Containing Much History Never Published
Before.aC (1910)

From 25 May 1910; 24 pages of the MEMORIAL EDITION.
Some of the photos/sketcheS; to name a few:
Mrs. C Ladd

Gov. & Col. Means

Col. RIon

Gen. Hagood
Gen. Bratton

MaJ. Woodward
Col. Alken

Thomas E Dye
John Woodward Lyies
Belton E LyIes
Samuel Lee DIxon

George W Coleman
Samuel W Broom

Thomas F Curlee

Charles B Blair

George A White
Boulware TImms

Meador Lewis

Ruff Ketch In

McMaster McMeekIn

Phillips Glenn

Fee Ederlngton
Free Macfle

ALSO:

*Col. John Hugh Means & his last words
*An account of the Yankees pillaging In the BuckheadSection (written by a LyIes Ithink)
*J.C. Feaster letter to home

*6th Reg. at Seven Pines: address by Gen. John Bratton
*How Mrs. Ladd saved the Masonic Jewels (written by her daughter I think)
*Battles of 7th SC Battalion

*Leea€™s Farewell Address

*J. Davis tribute to the women

*Sherman @ Rocky Mount
*Ode read at Conf. monument unveiling
*Yankee Lenity-Yankee Sympathy
*Dead list of Co. G 6th S.C. Infantry
*Gen. Hagooda€™s official report; of Battle of Henrya€^"s Bluff
*And a statement aCoeMuch valuable historical Info, never before published will appear In the
next 6 months.aC

and I see no more editions available for the year 1910. Bryan



http://chroniclingamerica.ioc.gOv/lccn/2012218612/1910-05-25/ed-l/sea-l/

Sent from Windows Mail

Odd Trick Fights Diabetes
&#34;Unique&#34; Proven Method To Control Blood Sugar In 3 Weeks. Watch Video.
http://thirdpartvoffers.iuno.eom/TGL3141/543f71d6ede5a71d6560cst04duc


